TOWN OF ARCADIA

Trempealeau County W26051 State Road 95 Arcadia Wisconsin 54612



Office Phone and Fax (608) 323-3470 • Email: townofarcadia@outlook.com Shop Phone (608) 323-1153

Barbara G. Tock, Chairperson (608) 323-3474 Jon Schultz, Supervisor No. 2 (715) 919-1755 Michael A. Chitko, Supervisor No. 4 (608) 323-3119 John Krett, Supervisor No. 1 (608) 317-2536 Michael R. Wineski, Supervisor No. 3 (608) 797-5047 Lynn Axness, Town Clerk (608) 323-3470

Nancy Rohn, Treasurer (608) 323-7063

Agenda for Town of Arcadia Board Meeting on Wednesday, May 13, 2020 at 6:00 PM W26051 State Road 95

The board will be meeting in-person practicing the 6-foot social distancing requirement. Government is exempt from the less than 10 gathering restriction. Residents may personally attend with the 6-foot distancing. For those who are uncomfortable with physical attendance, online/teleconferencing is available. We ask the toll free only be used by those who do not have unlimited phone/text service. Toll free costs are \$.08 per minute per attendee.

- 1. Call meeting to Order by Chairperson, Barbara G. Tock
- 2. Roll Call
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Adoption of the agenda
- 5. Reorganization for board
- 6. Approval of minutes from the Regular Board meeting on March 25, 2020 and April 22, 2020.
- 7. Review of April Financials
- 8. Review and possible approval of disbursements from April 23, 2020 to May 13, 2020.
- 9. Public Comment and suggestions from residents of the town and others (time limit of 2 minutes per person).
- 10. Specific matters for discussion and possible action by town board in open session:
 - a. Foreman's Report
 - b. Discussion on Inventory/Equipment Replacement Schedule
 - c. Discussion and Possible Action on Extended Service Agreement for the 672G grader
 - d. Discussion and Possible Action on bridge inspections
 - e. Discussion on Cameron Rail Road Use Agreement
 - f. Discussion and Possible Decision on Spring Cleanup
 - g. Discussion and Possible Action on Liquor License fees for 2020 2021
 - h. Discussion and Possible Approval of 2021 Assessor Contract
 - i. Discussion on City of Arcadia Park Rec program
 - j. Discussion and Possible Action on Mathy Field Office location at Town Hall
 - k. Discussion and Possible Action regarding Sign Board in front of Town Hall
- 11. Committee/Meetings Reports
- 12. Correspondence
- 13. Confirm and establish agenda items for next regularly scheduled Town Board meeting, to be determined
- 14. Adjourn

Lynn M. Axness, Clerk

Please note that the above agenda includes only those items known prior to this publication going to press. Items may be added up to 24 hours before any Board meeting. Notices of additions or changes will be posted on the Arcadia Town Hall, Value Implement, and Allied Cooperative bulletin boards and Town of Arcadia website. The Town Board may, by Board vote, take action on any or all of the items listed on the agenda.

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/451137069

You can also dial in using your phone.

(For supported devices, tap a one-touch number below to join instantly.)

United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679

- One-touch: tel:+18668994679,451137069#

United States: +1 (312) 757-3117

- One-touch: tel:+13127573117,,451137069#